
 

Plan Commission Agenda 
September 26, 2019 

 

AGENDA   
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday, September 26, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of Minutes for the Plan Commission Meeting of August 29, 

2019 
 

3. Planned Unit Development – J & M Ltd. – Storage Buildings 
 
4. Planned Unit Development – Pack & Ship International LLC. – Exterior 

Renovation 
 
5. Planned Unit Development – Jackson Development – Four Family 

Condo Development 
 
6. Planned Unit Development – Greg Beaudry – Warehousing / 

Transportation Facility 
 
7. Planned Unit Development – Bielinski Homes – Laurel Springs Villas – 

Two Family Condos 
 

8. Village of Jackson Comprehensive Update: 2050 – Preliminary Draft – 
Discussion/Action 

 
9. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 
10. Adjourn 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact 
the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 
 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting. No action will be taken 
by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to in 
this meeting notice. This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law. 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – August  29, 2019 
Page 1 of 3 

 

DRAFT MINUTES      
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
Thursday, August 29, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
         
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present:  Tr. Kruepke, Dan Reik and Jon Weil. 
Member Excused:  Keith Berben and Tr. Emmrich. 
Staff present:  Collin Johnson, John Walther and Jilline Dobratz. 

  
2. Approval of Minutes for the Plan Commission Meeting of July 25, 2019 

Motion by Jon Weil second by Tr. Kruepke to approve the Plan Commission minutes 
of July 25, 2019. 
Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Comprehensive Plan Update - SEWRPC 
Ben McKay was present and gave an update on the progress of the Comprehensive 
Plan. The Village of Jackson is getting assistance with this plan update as part of 
the Washington County multi-jurisdictional planning process to update the County 
plan which was adopted in April. The plan includes two parts. Part one is minor 
updates. Every community has chosen to do a minor plan update which focuses on 
the land use plan map, making any adjustments to that map for things that have 
occurred over the last 10 years and for known changes that may be in the works in 
the community. Some of the things that have been incorporated into the proposed 
draft map include updates related to the Village Opportunity Analysis and 
Redevelopment Plan. A mixed-use area was added to the downtown to reflect the 
plan that was adopted in 2017. Some natural features have been updated on the 
map; wetlands and primary environmental corridors to match the commissions 
most recent inventory of them which was done in 2015. The lands that have been 
identified in the Mediated Cooperative Plan Agreement with the Town of Jackson to 
be attached to the Village have been updated. The Village and Town have decided 
not to have a Joint Comprehensive Plan. Part two of the plan is the year 2035 plan 
as it pertains specifically to the Village and considers it all one plan with all nine 
elements covered, including an updated land use plan map. A timeline of future 
steps was given which includes a Public Hearing before adopting by ordinance. 
 

4. Resolution #19-23 – Terminating the Village of Jackson’s Participation in 
the Joint Village of Jackson/Town of Jackson Planning Group 
John Walther commented on a revision in the resolution.  
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Dan Reik to recommend the Village Board 
approve Resolution #19-23 – Terminating the Village of Jackson’s Participation in 
the Joint Village of Jackson/Town of Jackson Planning Group. 
Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – August  29, 2019 
Page 2 of 3 

 

5. Resolution #19-24 – Adopting Public Participation Procedures for 
Amending the Comprehensive Plan for the Village of Jackson 
John Walther stated in Exhibit A there was a revision. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to recommend the Village Board 
approve Resolution #19-24 – Adopting Public Participation Procedures for 
Amending the Comprehensive Plan for the Village of Jackson. 
Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

6. Planned Unit Development – J & M Ltd. – Storage Buildings 
Mark Hertzfeldt, Design to Construct, was present and gave information on the 
development. The proposal is for two separate phases of storage buildings. The 
initial phase is one taller building for RV storage, minor storage and additional 
parking. The second phase is three smaller buildings to the west, they are identical 
in footprint. The whole area will be paved, and the pond is sized appropriately to 
take the additional hard surface. Signage will be a separate submittal as they are 
not sure what it will be at this point. The slope will be increased, and trees will be 
relocated to the perimeter. The security lighting requested by the Police 
Department has been addressed. The plan shows the entire perimeter of the 
buildings are completely illuminated – no dark spots. Additionally, there are some 
existing tall pole fixtures on-site that will also illuminate the area. The doors facing 
Highway 60 will be removed and decorative faux windows will be added.  
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Jon Weil to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Planned Unit Development – J & M Ltd. – Storage Buildings, to bring 
the item to the table. 
 
Collin Johnson inquired about security lighting on the South side of the first building. 
Mark  stated they will light it, so it won’t be dark, but not as bright as security lighting. 
Collin questioned the elimination of the one stormwater inlet, if the intent is to sheet 
flow all the water east to the retention pond. Mark explained the majority of it does 
sheet flow and regrading the property allows that to function. They are exploring the 
options of tying down-spouts into a storm system. Jon Weil inquired about the lights 
on the building. Mark stated all light energy is directed at a downward angle with full 
cut-off fixtures. Pres. Schwab asked about timeframe of the phasing. The first building 
would be this fall and the second building would be next year. Collin commented on 
the vegetative screening or buffering required by Village Ordinance, between 
commercial property and residential property. Mark stated they are not removing the 
buffering but relocating it to the top of the slope. The aesthetics of the buildings were 
discussed. Pres. Schwab mentioned WE Energies installed a building on Jackson Drive 
and was required to use a structure sided with exposed aggregate rather than just a 
metal building and adding a brick or faux stone façade wouldn’t be inconsistent with 
that requirement, considering the visibility of the development. He stated it wouldn’t be 
necessary all the way around but on the southern visible side to dress it up and help 
match the existing buildings. Dan Reik said would be nice to see the decorative 
windows, with an actual picture of what they would look like to see what the 
appearance would be. Mark said they will explore the options. 
 
Pres. Schwab amended his motion to include exploring the options discussed, prior the 
Village Board meeting. The second concurred with the amendment. The options to be 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – August  29, 2019 
Page 3 of 3 

 

explored are; the amount of trees and shrubs, exposed aggregates on the buildings to 
have a higher standard than a standard metal shed, faux stone or brick and windows 
to help improve the look and complement the look of the other attractive buildings on 
site. 
Vote: 3 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke). Motion carried 
 

7. Planned Unit Development – Final Plat – Bielinski Homes Inc. – Laurel 
Spring Addition #1 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Dan Reik to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Planned Unit Development – Final Plat – Bielinski Homes Inc. – Laurel 
Springs Addition #1. 
John Walther reported there are no changes from the preliminary plat. John 
Donovan, Bielinski Homes Inc., commented the State has reviewed and approved 
the final plat. 
Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

8. Annexation – Morning Meadows – Temporary Zoning 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Annexation – Morning Meadows – Temporary Zoning. 
John Walther explained the 22 acres of DNR property, while not being developed, is  
part of the annexation. The DNR property is what gains the contiguity with the Village 
of Jackson as it currently is in the Town of Jackson. Jon Weil inquired on DNR input on 
their portion and how it would be rezoned. John Walther replied it will stay DNR 
property and will stay zoned the way it is. It is the Highway P Streambank Protection 
Area and that is not going to change, the zoning won’t affect that at all. Pres. Schwab 
withdrew his motion. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to recommend the Village Board 
approve Temporary Zoning for the Morning Meadows portion of the area to be 
annexed as residential. 
Jon Weil questioned the DNR area for deer and gun hunting. John Walther stated it will 
not change, that is on the State level.  
Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 

 
9. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 None. 
  
10. Adjourn 
  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Jon Weil to adjourn. 

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting adjourned at 7:34 p.m. 
 

 Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

 
Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk 













PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

TITLE SHEET

A1-TS

DLH

TS

QUAM ENGINEERING
122 WISCONSIN STREET
WEST BEND, WI 53095
KEVIN PARISH
kjparish@sbcglobal.net
OFF: (262) 353-9766

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00150

08.02.2019

SHEET INDEX:

PHONE (262) 677-9933

N173 W21010

FAX (262) 677-9934

NORTHWEST PASSAGE WAY

CONSTRUCTION

DESIGN

PROJECT CONTACTS

PR
EV

.T
R

AN
S.

N
O

.:
N

EW
TR

AN
S.

N
O

.:
R

EV
IE

W
ER

:JACKSON, WI 53037

PROJECT MANAGER

SEAL

DATE

PROJECT NO.

ARCHITECTCIVIL CONSULTANT

LOCATION MAP

PROJECT DATA:

MARK HERTZFELDT

TBD

19-00150

08.02.2019

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

TYPE VB
ONE

AREAS (GROSS):  BUILDING "A"
1,700 SF

AREAS (GROSS):  BUILDING "B"
4,230 SF

AREAS (GROSS):
9,000 SF

2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

NON-SPRINKLERED

STORAGE

STORAGE

OCCUPANCIES:

BUILDING CODE:

NO. OF STORIES:

STORAGE (WORST CASE):

CLASS OF CONSTRUCTION:

STORAGE:  S-1

BUILDING IS:

BUILDING TYPE:

STORAGE

PROJECT
LOCATION

TS TITLE SHEET

CIVIL DRAWINGS
C-101 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
C-103 GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL
A1.0 SITE PLAN
A2.1 BUILDING "A" AND BUILDING "B" FLOOR

PLANS
A4.1 BUILDING "A" ELEVATIONS
A4.2 BUILDING "B" ELEVATIONS

LIGHTING
1 of 1 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN







SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"1

HIGHWAY 60

EA
G

LE
D

R
IV

E

S89°54'01"E 330.00' S89°54'01"E 161.41'

N89°54'01"W 330.00'

S70°43'07"W

195.00'

S0
0°

50
'4

8"
E

39
8.

65
'

N
00

°5
0'

48
"W

48
6.

97
'

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00150

08.02.2019

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

SITE PLAN

C1-A1.0

DLH

A1.0



FLOOR PLAN - BUILDING "B"
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"2
BULDING AREA:  4,230 SF

FLOOR PLAN - BUILDING "A"
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"1
BULDING AREA:  1,700 SF

PLAN COMMISSION

17-00218

07.26.2019

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

BULDING FLOOR PLANS

E4-A2.1

MVH

A2.1



4 SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1 EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2 WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3 NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

BUILDING "A" -
EXTERIRO ELEVATIONS

G1-A4.1

DLH

A4.1

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00150

08.02.2019



1 NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4 EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2 SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3 WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

BUILDING "B" -
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

G1-A4.1

DLH

A4.2

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00150

08.02.2019















































ACTION REQUESTED FEE SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS TYPE OF INFORMATION DESCRIBED 
(See page 5)

PAPER
COPIES

ZIP DRIVE
(USB)

CONCEPT PLAN $50 1,2,6,13 1)  Complete Application (all pages) XXX
2)  Describe what you intend to do (paragraph) XXX

CONDITIONAL USE $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,14,15,16,18,19,20 3)  Address Labels of adjacent owners to be notified (500’/ 200’) labels
4)  Owner acknowledgement of the request 1

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,14,15,16,17,18,20 5)  Impact Statement XXX
6)  Location Map XXX

REZONING $200 1,2,(3),4,6,9 or 10 (500’for rezoning 7)  Development Plan / Site Plan XXX
200’ for Cond. Use or PUD Site Plan) 8)  Preliminary Plat XXX

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (CSM) $150 1,2,3,6,10,20 9)  Final Plat XXX
10) Certified survey Map XXX

MINOR SUBDIVISION $150 1,2,3,5,6,10,15,16,17,18,20 11) Annexation Petition XXX
12) Annexation Map 1 XXX

Extra-territorial Plat or CSM $150 1,2,6,9 / 10 13) Sketch Plan XXX
14) Landscape Plan 4 (24x36) XXX

Extra-territorial Plat outside 
Sanitary Service Area

$50 1,2,6,9 / 10 Engineering Review - Infrastructure

15) Grading/Drainage Plan 4 (24x36) XXX
PRELIMINARY PLAT $300 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18 16) Water / Sewer / Storm Sewer Plans 4 (24x36) XXX

17) Street / Right of Way cross sections 4 (24x36) XXX
FINAL PLAT / Final Plat Reappl.. $100 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18,20 18) Erosion Control Plan 4 (24x36) XXX

19) Proposed colors / materials XXX
ANNEXATION / ATTACHMENT $200 1,2,3,4,5,6,11,12,21 20) Developers Agreement XXX

21) Annexation Agreement (includes pre-annex agreements) XXX
STREET EASEMENT/ VACATION $150 1,2,3,4,6,9 22) other - XXX

VARIANCE $150 1,2,3,4,6,7

I certify the information and exhibits submitted are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and that in filing this application I am acting with knowledge and consent of those persons listed above and owner(s) 
without whose consent the requested action cannot be lawfully acted upon. 

Name _____________________________  Signature ________________________________________________________  Date _______________________

Office Use:  Date Received______________   Date Paid ________________  Receipt # __________________________  Amount Paid   $____________________________

Mark Hertzfeldt
Mark Hertzfeldt                                                 N173W21010 Northwest Passage,  53037                         262-677-9933

mhertzfeldt@design2construct.com mhertzfeldt@design2construct.com
Greg Beaudry                                                     W176N9810 Rivercrest Drive Ste 104
                      Same as Owner                                                 Germantown, WI  53022

262-345-5307

Warehousing / Transportation facility                                                                             Conditional Use

3)  Address Labels of adjacent owners to be notified (500’/ 200’)1,2,3,4,5,6,7,14,15,16,18,19,20$150CONDITIONAL USE labels

Mark Hertzfeldt 09.06.2019



On Demand Trucking/ Greg Beaudry

Northeast corner of Alcan Drive and Alcan Court

262-345-5307

Storage and shipping of product for third parties
there will be no production of products as part of this business

None

Pre-cast concrete plank, aluminum storefront windows, tinted glass
Please see the attached 3D rendering

40'-0" street setback, 20'-0" side yard setback

None

Please refer to the attached landscape plan for detail

To be submitted under separate application

Please refer to the attached photometric plan

N/A



Regional Pond

Please refer to the attached erosion control plan

Existing

None

None

Access from Alcan Court.  Future access from Alcan Drive when parking lot
expansion takes place

13 initial spaces with 26 future spaces

N/A

None

TBD TBD





Application Form:  Must be submitted on a Zip Drive (USB).



N173 W21010

Northwest Passage Way

Jackson, WI  53037



Tel:  262.677-9933

Fax:  262.677.9934

Planning and Zoning Department September 6, 2019
Village of Jackson
N168 W20733 Main Street
Jackson, WI 53037

Re: Project Narrative:

Introduction:
Attached to this project narrative you will find the graphical information regarding the
proposed business development located on The Southeast corner of Alcan Court and
Alcan Drive.  The proposed development will be a 15,500  square foot Warehouse /
Transportation facility and the requisite site development needed to support the
business.

Existing Site:
The proposed site is an existing vacant parcel of land,  approximately 3.12 acres.  The
site frontage is similar uses on the south east and west.  The north frontage is to a
vacant parcel of land.

New Site:
The site plan for this proposal shows development of the new building and sitework.
The proposed 15,500 sf building will be situated in the approximate center of the site.
A future 10,500 sf building addition is planned on the north side of the proposed main
building. The addition will be oriented north and south.   The new site development
proposes two new access locations, one Alcan Court  and one future access Alcan
Drive.  The site plan provides an initial 13 total parking spaces with a future parking lot
expansion of 26 spaces. There will be a truck loading berth in the northwest portion of
the parking lot/ site.

Stormwater management is proposed to be addressed through the existing regional
system already in place for the industrial park

Landscaping for the site will include foundation plantings along the south and
southwest corners of the building.  Two trees will be planted in proposed landscape
islands in the parking field.  Street trees are planned along Alcan Drive and Alcan Court.
Future parking lot plantings will be installed when the parking lot is expanded.

Site lighting will be accomplished with light bollards along the sidewalk adjacent to the
parking area and building mounted light fixtures.  Fixtures will be full cut off.

A small outdoor storage area will be located on the north side of the building.  This will
be constructed from chain link fence and privacy slats.



New Building:
The building is comprised of a combination of materials including Pre-cast Concrete Panel (painted)
with accent banding, Aluminum Storefront Window system, Decorative Metal Canopy.  The primary
building entry is located in the southwest corner of the building.  A trash enclosure is not provided in
this proposal, the outdoor storage area will double as the screen for the trash containers.

Plan of Operation:
The plan of operation for this new development will be based upon the well-established operation
currently located in Germantown and relocating to Jackson.  On Demand Transportation provides
shipping solutions for clients.  These shipping services will occasionally require temporary
warehousing services.

Signage:
Will is not a part of this submittal.  Signage will follow as a separate application for approval.

The days and hours of operation are currently proposed as:
Monday 8am – 5pm.
Tuesday 8am – 5pm
Wednesday 8am – 5pm
Thursday 8am – 5pm
Friday 8am – 5pm
Saturday – Regularly closed – occasional hours on an as needed basis
Sunday – Regularly closed – occasional hours on an as needed basis

The facility will be staffed by approximately 6 employees.

We do not believe this new development will negatively impact or be a nuisance to the surrounding
neighborhood.  This is a commercial use and will be consistent with the nature of the surrounding
neighborhood which is currently a mix of commercial development.  The traffic patterns in the
neighborhood are already established and will not be affected by the new development.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this proposed development please feel free to contact
my office.

Sincerely,
Mark Hertzfeldt

Design 2 Construct



N173 W21010

Northwest Passage Way

Jackson, WI  53037



Tel:  262.677-9933

Fax:  262.677.9934

Planning and Zoning Department September 6, 2019
Village of Jackson
N168 W20733 Main Street
Jackson, WI 53037

Re: Impact Statement:

Annual Water Consumption:
 This is a new larger facility for this business and the water consumption is not

determined at this time
Annual Sewage Consumption:

 This is a new larger facility for this business and the sewage generation is not
determined at this time

Vehicle Trips per day:
 6 employee vehicles
 10-12 truck traffic

Proposed signage:
 Signage will be approved under a separate application for approval

General hours of operation:
 The days and hours of operation are currently proposed as:
 Monday 8am – 5pm.
 Tuesday 8am – 5pm
 Wednesday 8am – 5pm
 Thursday 8am – 5pm
 Friday 8am – 5pm
 Saturday – Regularly closed – occasional hours on an as needed basis
 Sunday – Regularly closed – occasional hours on an as needed basis

Proposed dates of construction:
 Construction will begin in spring and last 6 months

Unusual conditions:
 There are no unusual conditions associated with this proposal



Washington County, Washington County, Wisconsin

Project Site



SITE PLAN CONCEPT
SCALE: 1" = 60'-0"1

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00159

09.06.2019

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
, 
W

I 
5
3
0
3
7

 

O
N

 D
E

M
A

N
D

 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 D

E
S

IG
N

 F
O

R
:

A
L
C

A
N

 C
O

U
R

T
 A

N
D

 A
L
C

A
N

 D
R

IV
E

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

SITE PLAN

C1-A1.0

DLH

A1.0



LANDSCAPE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"1

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL
SCALE: NTS3CONIFEROUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

SCALE: NTS2 CONIFEROUS SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
SCALE: NTS4 DECIDUOUS SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

SCALE: NTS5

PERENNIAL BED PLANTING DETAIL
SCALE: NTS6

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00159

09.06.2019

J
A

C
K

S
O

N
, 
W

I 
5
3
0
3
7

O
N

 D
E

M
A

N
D

 T
R

U
C

K
IN

G
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 D

E
S

IG
N

 F
O

R
:

*
A

L
C

A
N

 C
O

U
R

T
 A

N
D

 A
L
C

A
N

 D
R

IV
E

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

SITE PLAN

C1-A1.0

DLH

A1.0



A4.1

4

A4.1

A4.1

A4.1 2

3

1

3 2 14

BREAK
ROOM

FLEX
SPACE

OFFICE

OFFICE

LOBBY

UNI-SEX
TOILET

UNI-SEX
TOILET

UNI-SEX
TOILET

CONFERENCE

WAREHOUSE

10' - 6" 9' - 0" 4' - 0" 9' - 0" 29' - 0" 16' - 0" 48' - 0" 4' - 0"3' - 9 9/16" 16' - 2 7/16"

4' - 0"4' - 0"8' - 2 7/16"

2
A5.3 1

A5.3

2
A5.1

1
A5.1

51' - 8"51' - 8"51' - 8"

6' - 0"
12' - 2 1/8"

11
' -

 0
"

11
' -

 0
"

5' - 10" 5' - 10" 5' - 10"

5'
 - 

0"

12
' -

 6
"

2'
 - 

0"

10' - 7"

12
' -

 0
"

8'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

0"

35
' -

 0
"

32
' -

 7
 1

/8
"

5' - 10 1/4" 5' - 11"

5' - 6" 3' - 4"

CLOSET CLOSET

8' - 6"
VESTIBULE

HALL

10 TON CRANE BAY

CB

FD FD FD

15
' -

 0
"

40' - 0"

121' - 10 1/4"

6'
 - 

5 
1/

8"

5
9"

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
is

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
re

pr
od

uc
ed

 o
r c

ha
ng

ed
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 w
rit

te
n 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 o

f D
es

ig
n 

2 
C

on
st

ru
ct

.

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

:

09.06.2019

19-00159

PLAN COMMISSION

JMH

A2.1

FIRST FLOOR PLAN - OVERALL

O
N

 D
E

M
A

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S

JA
C

K
S

O
N

, 
W

I 
5

30
3

7

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"1 1ST FLOOR PLAN - OVERALL





1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

STOREFRONT
109' - 0"

TOP OF PRECAST
128' - 0"

T.O. FT .
96' - 8"

3 2 1

SILL
118' - 0"

HEA
122' - 0"

4

9" 50' - 11" 51' - 8" 51' - 8"

2
A5.3

1
A5.3

2
A5.1

L  7
93' - 0"

01

02

03

04

05

06

070808

05050505

0909 10 1112
13

14 14

15

5

5' - 6" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 5' - 6"

155' - 0"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

STOREFRONT
109' - 0"

TOP OF PRECAST
128' - 0"

T.O. FT .
96' - 8"

A B C

SILL
118' - 0"

HEA
122' - 0"

E

25' - 0"25' - 0"25' - 0"25' - 0"

1
A5.1

L  7
93' - 0"

01

02

03

06

07

0505

05 05 05 05 05

04

100' - 0"

6' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 6' - 0"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. FT .
96' - 8"

ABCE

1
A5.1

14

METAL PANEL
128'-0"

TOP OF

15

16

01

06

100' - 0"
25' - 0"25' - 0"25' - 0"25' - 0"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

TOP OF PRECAST
128' - 0"

T.O. FT .
96' - 8"

321

SILL
118' - 0"

HEA
122' - 0"

4

51' - 8" 51' - 8" 50' - 11" 9"

2
A5.1

L  7
93' - 0"

01

02

03

050505

06

08

5
155' - 0"

5' - 6" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 8' - 0" 5' - 6"

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
is

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
re

pr
od

uc
ed

 o
r c

ha
ng

ed
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 w
rit

te
n 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 o

f D
es

ig
n 

2 
C

on
st

ru
ct

.

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

:

09.06.2019

19-00159

PLAN COMMISSION

JMH

A4.1

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

O
N

 D
E

M
A

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S

JA
C

K
S

O
N

, 
W

I 
5

30
3

7

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"3 WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"1 SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"2 NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"4 EAST ELEVATION

ELEVATION NOTE LEGEND
01 PREFINISHED METAL COPING
02 PAINTED PRECAST CONCRETE WALL PANEL
03 PRECAST CONCRETE WALL PANEL REVEAL
04 PREFINISHED METAL CANOPY
05 PREFINISHED ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM

(ASSEMBLY U-FACTOR 0.36 OR BETTER)
06 CONCRETE FOOTING - SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS
07 PREFINISHED METAL SIDING
08 INSULATED HOLLOW METAL DOOR AND FRAME (PAINTED)
09 PIPE BOLLARD w/ POLYCARBONATE COVER
10 HOSE BIB
11 KNOX BOX
12 16' x 16' PREFINISHED STEEL INSULATED OVERHEAD

DOOR
13 9' X 10' PREFINISHED STEEL INSULATED OVERHEAD DOOR

w/ DOCK SEAL
14 LED WALL-PAK LIGHT FIXTURE
15 TRASH ENCLOSURE
16 PREFINISHED METAL PANEL CLADDING - COLOR TBD



1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

STOREFRONT
109' - 0"

TOP OF PRECAST
128' - 0"

T.O. FT .
96' - 8"

3 2 1

SILL
118' - 0"

HEA
122' - 0"

4

A5.2
1

A5.2
2

WAREHOUSE FLEX
SPACE

10 TON CRANE BAY

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

STOREFRONT
109' - 0"

TOP OF PRECAST
128' - 0"

T.O. FT .
96' - 8"

ABC

SILL
118' - 0"

HEA
122' - 0"

E

A5.2
3A5.2

4

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
is

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
re

pr
od

uc
ed

 o
r c

ha
ng

ed
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 w
rit

te
n 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 o

f D
es

ig
n 

2 
C

on
st

ru
ct

.

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

:

8.26.2019

19-00159

PLAN COMMISSION

JMH

A5.1

BUILDING SECTIONS

O
N

 D
E

M
A

N
D

 T
R

U
C

K
IN

G

A
D

D
R

E
S

S

JA
C

K
S

O
N

, 
W

I 
5

30
3

7

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"1 BUILDING SECTION NORTH SOUTH

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"2 BUILDING SECTION EAST WEST



1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

STOREFRONT
109' - 0"

TOP OF PRECAST
128' - 0"

T.O. FT .
96' - 8"

1

SILL
118' - 0"

HEA
122' - 0"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

STOREFRONT
109' - 0"

TOP OF PRECAST
128' - 0"

T.O. FT .
96' - 8"

SILL
118' - 0"

HEA
122' - 0"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

STOREFRONT
109' - 0"

TOP OF PRECAST
128' - 0"

SILL
118' - 0"

HEA
122' - 0"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

STOREFRONT
109' - 0"

TOP OF PRECAST
128' - 0"

SILL
118' - 0"

HEA
122' - 0"

E

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
is

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
re

pr
od

uc
ed

 o
r c

ha
ng

ed
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 w
rit

te
n 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 o

f D
es

ig
n 

2 
C

on
st

ru
ct

.

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

:

8.26.2019

19-00159

PLAN COMMISSION

Author

A5.2

WALL SECTIONS

O
N

 D
E

M
A

N
D

 T
R

U
C

K
IN

G

A
D

D
R

E
S

S

JA
C

K
S

O
N

, 
W

I 
5

30
3

7

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"1 WALL SECTION 01
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"2 WALL SECTION 02

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"3 WALL SECTION 03
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"4 WALL SECTION 04



1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

STOREFRONT
109' - 0"

TOP OF PRECAST
128' - 0"

T.O. FT .
96' - 8"

A

SILL
118' - 0"

HEA
122' - 0"

1ST FLOOR
100' - 0"

STOREFRONT
109' - 0"

TOP OF PRECAST
128' - 0"

T.O. FT .
96' - 8"

A

SILL
118' - 0"

HEA
122' - 0"

L  7
93' - 0"

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
is

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
re

pr
od

uc
ed

 o
r c

ha
ng

ed
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 w
rit

te
n 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 o

f D
es

ig
n 

2 
C

on
st

ru
ct

.

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

:

8.26.2019

19-00159

PLAN COMMISSION

Author

A5.3

ENLARGED SECTIONS

O
N

 D
E

M
A

N
D

 T
R

U
C

K
IN

G

A
D

D
R

E
S

S

JA
C

K
S

O
N

, 
W

I 
5

30
3

7

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"1 WALL SECTION OH DOOR
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"2 WALL SECTION DOCK DOOR



ON DEMAND TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
JACKSON, WI 53037

09.06.2019



SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
is

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
re

pr
od

uc
ed

 o
r c

ha
ng

ed
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 w
rit

te
n 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 o

f D
es

ig
n 

2 
C

on
st

ru
ct

.

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

:

09.06.2019

19-00159

PLAN COMMISSION

JMH

A9.3

Unnamed

O
N

 D
E

M
A

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

D
R

E
S

S

JA
C

K
S

O
N

, 
W

I 
5

30
3

7

AXON VIEW



















SHEET INDEX



SI E DE AILS
 R   SED   NING  R 6
NUM ER     UILDINGS  9  UILDINGS
NUM ER    UNI S  18 UNI S

SE  AC S 
 R N  YARD  25 
C LLEC  R S REE   3  
SIDE YARD  15 
REAR YARD  25 

L   DA A 
L   AREA  4 994 AC   217 541 S    
 R   SED   EN S ACE  3 146 AC   63    
 R  IM ERVI US AREA  1 848 AC    37    

 AR ING C UN  
IN ERI R  AR ING  ER UNI  2 S ACES
E  ERI R  AR ING  ER UNI  2 S ACES
C MM N  AR ING S ACES  4 S ACES
  A L  AR ING C UN   76 S ACES



12

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

DESIGN
L AND SURVEYI NG

CIV I NGIL ENG IN EE R













STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – September 26, 2019 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 
1. Planned Unit Development – J & M Ltd. – Storage Buildings – Northwest side 

of existing facility at N168W19490 Main Street 
 

Building Inspection 
 

 Contractor to explain the proposed phased construction. 
 Plans indicate no signage is proposed. Will any signage related to the name of the 

facility be proposed in the future? 
 Staff recommends additional vegetation along west and north property lines to provide 

required buffer/screening to existing and proposed adjacent residential developments. 
 Contractor to explain how they intend to manage shortened slope areas along north 

and west sides of buildings. (i.e. retaining walls or other means?) 
 Exterior security lighting assessment by JPD recommended. 
 Plan includes the elimination of one stormwater inlet however, the plan would create 

significantly more impervious surface and concentrated run off. Contractor/owner to 
explain in more detail how they intend to manage stormwater including roof and paved 
surfaces. 

 Staff recommends consideration of security fencing along west and north sides. 
 Staff recommends including a personnel/man door in refuse enclosure to facilitate 

easier access and eliminate potential for larger gates to be left open and/or unsecured. 
 Staff recommends consideration of the following architectural changes:  

o Eliminate overhead doors along south side of building “B” to improve 
overall aesthetics of building when viewed from Hwy. 60. 

o Include mixed materials and architectural elements such as faux windows 
or similar features to break up south façade of building “B”. 

 
 Public Works/Engineering 
 

 The property is part of the east entrance to the Village.  What happens and how it 
looks is important.  Recommend modifying the site plan to have the garage doors 
facing STH 60 a decorative type, landscaping installed as a buffer, or a change of 
building material (brick ledge) on the building. 

 
 Police Department 
 

 Highly recommend exterior lighting (plenty of it), and security cameras. Storage unit 
lots can be targets of thefts, burglaries and other criminal activity. Particularly since 
this one is right on the edge of the village, I would suggest the above security 
precautions be taken. 

 
 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – September 26, 2019 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 
 Fire Department 

 
 The only concern I see is that there is not a driveway on all sides of the building. It 

would be my recommendation, that at minimum, having 25 feet on all sides for Fire 
engine maneuverability. This is the standard we have been using on storage shed 
applications. 

  
Administrative/Planning 

 
 No comments. 

 
2. Planned Unit Development – Pack & Ship International LLC. – Exterior 

Renovation at N168 W20379 Main Street 
 

Building Inspection 
 

 Property is Zoned Planned Unit Development. Owner is proposing to install two 3.5’  
x 10’ roof signs. Each sign is 35 sq. ft. in size for a total of 70 sq. ft. The signs meet 
the requirements outlined in Village Ordinance Section 48-301(5) which limits the 
total area of roof signage to 300 sq. ft on all sides.  
 
Owner submittal also indicates the use of television screens (digital signage) on the 
north and west walls of the buildings. As explained to me, the televisions would be 
placed within the existing window areas.  
 
There is also an existing illuminated changeable copy sign on the north façade of the 
building measuring 8’ x 5’ or 40 sq. ft. in size. It is unknown how the owner intends 
to utilize this sign in addition to the roof signage and digital window signage 
 
The “signable area” for this north façade is approximately 238 sq. ft. and the 
signable area for the west façade is approximately 287 sq. ft. for a total of 525 sq. ft. 
Wall signs may not exceed 30-percent of the signable area therefore the existing 
changeable copy sign is compliant. Window signs may not exceed 25% of the glass 
area of the pane in which they are displayed. The proposed digital signs would 
violate this provision. 
 
In total, all signage may not exceed 60% of the signable area or 400 sq. ft., 
whichever is smaller. Sixty-percent of 525 sq. ft. is 315 sq. ft. The total of all signage 
as proposed, excluding window signage, equals 110 sq. ft. and complies with Village 
Code. 
 
The owner also intends to remove an existing service door located near the 
southwest corner of the building and replace it with a small overhead garage door for 
easier loading/unloading of packages. The proposed location is a non-bearing wall 
and the installation should be relatively straightforward however, depending on the  



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – September 26, 2019 

Page 3 of 5 
 

 
actual door size and location, this could require the installation of a concrete apron to 
better facilitate ingress/egress. 
 
The parcel has generally ample parking available for both employees and customers. 
A minimum of one (1) van-accessible parking space is required. Such space shall be 
provided with proper signage. Vehicular ingress and egress are restricted to the 
existing driveways located off of Jackson Drive. No vehicular access will be permitted 
to/from Hwy. 60/Main St. as this is restricted by the County/State. 
 

 Public Works/Engineering 
 

 No comments. 
 

 Police Department 
 

 Recommend that the driveway on Hwy 60 (Main Street) be denied. In addition to 
traffic congestion issues, we don’t want vehicles cutting through that driveway to 
avoid the intersection.  

 
 Fire Department 

 
 No comments. 

 
 Administrative/Planning 

 
 No comments. 

 
3. Planned Unit Development - Jackson Development – Four Family Condo 

Development – Stonewall Drive 
 

Building Inspection 
 

 Each unit shall be separately metered and shall be provided with individual valves to  
control each water service. Such valves shall be accessible from the outside of the 
building. 
 

 Developer has not presented any architectural renderings of the proposed buildings.  
Only site plans have been provided to date. Developer should prepare to provide 
architectural renderings of the proposed buildings to allow board members to review 
architectural details and exterior coverings/materials. 

 
 Public Works/Engineering 

 
 All existing sanitary sewer laterals, water services, and storm sewer laterals shall be used, 

otherwise, abandonment at the main will be required. 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – September 26, 2019 

Page 4 of 5 
 

 

 A revised development agreement shall be created to reflect the change of building size 
and commercial use. 

 Police Department 
 

 No comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

 Hydrants shall meet Village Code of 250 feet from each building. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 No comments. 

 
4. Planned Unit Development - Greg Beaudry – Warehousing/Transportation 

Facility – Corner of Alcan Drive and Alcan Court 
 

Building Inspection 
 

 Trash enclosure should be provided with a service gate for personell access. 
 
 There is a general concern regarding the type of items/materials that will be  

warehoused and shipped. Primary use/occupancy classification of building is 
currently unknown. 

 
 Public Works/Engineering 

 
 A sampling manhole will be required at the property line. 

 One REU (Residential Equivalent Unit) each will be charged for sewer and water 
connections. 

 Police Department 
 

 No comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

 State approved plans. 
 Knox Box located by front entrance. 
 FDC 5-inch stortz connection easily assessable to the  road entrance. 
 Hydrant within 250 feet from FDC 
 Horn/Strobe combination alarm signaling. 
 Sprinklered according to code. 

 
 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – September 26, 2019 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

 No comments. 
 
5. Planned Unit Development – Bielinski Homes – Laurel Springs Villas-Two 

Family Condos – Jackson Drive & Cedar Creek Road 
 

Building Inspection 
 

 Each unit shall be separately metered and shall be provided with individual valves to  
control each water service. Such valves shall be accessible from the outside of the 
building. 
 

 Due to proximity of development to regulated floodplain, it is recommended that the  
floodplain delineation line be adequately marked by survey stakes to ensure that 
construction activity does not impact the area. 

 
 Lowest Adjacent Grade (LAG) elevations including patio areas of all northerly  

structures shall be clearly identified and referenced on Certified Survey Map and/or 
Plats of Survey and should reference the adjacent floodplain elevation. It is 
recommended that those structures be constructed at adequate elevations +2’ or 
greater, to accommodate potential future changes in floodplain elevations. Current 
proposed yard grades are near equal to the flood elevation. 
 

 Requirements for perpetual maintenance of proposed wet pond and rain garden  
within the Development Agreement, if not already incorporated are recommended 
and should include weed management around each stormwater element. 

 
 Public Works/Engineering 

 
 A development agreement needs to be created for the proposed development. 

 A separate utility plan review will be done for the project. 

 Floodplain elevations need to be verified for the northside of the property.  

 Police Department 
 

 No comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

 Hydrant need to be within 500 fee. Preferred 250 feet. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

 No comments. 


